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Dear

Further to your Freedom of Information Request, please find the Trust’s response below:

| am seeking information concerning the impact of COVID-19 on Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services,
specifically inpatient care facilities (Tier 4 CAMHS).

Please provide the following information in the form of an Excel document with a monthly breakdown.

Kindly note, In order to adhere to best practice in maintaining confidentiality, the Trust does not
publish numbers lower than 5 as this could lead to the identity being revealed. Exemption — Section
40(2) of the Freedom of Information Act is applied. To disclose the information requested would be in
breach of the Data Protection Act (2018).

1. How many inpatients did you have receiving treatment in each month from February 2019 to May 2020?

Please note that Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust (“the Trust”) have only operated a
CAMHS Inpatient Service since 22 January 2020. Therefore figures have been provided from this
date.

Month Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20
Number of | Less than 5 9 11 8 10

inpatients
receiving
treatment

2. How many patients were discharged from inpatient care in each month from February 2019 to May
2020?

Month Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

No. of | 0 Less than 5 7 5 Less than 5
discharges
from
CAMHS
Inpatient
Care
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3. Were any of these patient discharges a direct result of covid-19? No.

4. Did you restrict parent or family visits during lockdown? Yes, the Trust followed government
guidance and all visits/meetings inside the building were restricted. Families were encouraged to
take their young person for walks whilst observing social distancing, risk permitting. Young
people were encouraged to use digital technology to keep in contact with family members. The
ward provided additional equipment to support this.

5. Did you test and isolate new admissions to inpatient wards? All new admissions were tested. Only
patients exhibiting symptoms were isolated.

6. How many of your inpatients were diagnosed with coronavirus? O.

7. How many of your patients have had their discharge dates delayed due to covid-19? The Trust has had
0 delayed discharges due to Covid.

Where you have a service which differs from a 0-18 service, such as under-14, Youth 14-25, etc, could you
please supply the data for each of these services?

If any of this information is already in the public domain, please can you direct me to it, with page references
and URLs.

If it is not possible to provide the information requested due to the information exceeding the cost of
compliance limits identified in Section 12, please provide advice and assistance, under your Section 16
obligations, as to how | can refine my request to be included in the scope of the Act.

In any case, if you can identify ways that my request could be refined, please provide further advice and
assistance to indicate this before the 20 day limit.

| look forward to your response within 20 working days, as stipulated by the Act.
Kind regards,

Freedom of Information Team

Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust
Mary Seacole Building

Willerby Hill

Willerby

HU10 6ED

https://www.humber.nhs.uk/about-our-trust/freedom-of-information-enquiry-form.htm
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